
S¢pteHLber  1S,  19$3

RE. REar RErm$
383 East 8egand &treHut
Edged_,OkThflue

Dear RIle¥;

I inve ¢ont&¢ted the Education Office ®£ the Btir®&u Of indlar* atfatr3
abmi* Berbar&'S S®halanhlp to attcad the eeltege at Edmcad.

I am rdwlaed that the REuskdHpe€ O#lce LS work&ng on the "tter end
prababky has abe&dy befsn in *GouBh inFlth you.   We tlmaue told that
Bthama, 1£ 6be has nat *head¥ done s®,  "St fueke an &pptlcstlon.
The &pptlc&tioR tbe€n irdu be pn`eeesaed.  and lt titill be dctermthed
irfuather er not &be ts eugftyl€.   me to the fatan€SS Of the tlms, the
B+areas ha€ assured me that the "tter with be handled ceenp¢ky in
eden that Berber* will nat tog€ £ny nore S¢hael time thro &S nee€seary*

I aft happy to tiave had the oppatim*ty ®£ lco±Eing thto tats matter for
]rou and hope i* w" be imarked Out in a manner that will neat with ]rour
apprrfu.

Sbeereky.


